
I like / I don’t like 

 

     I like = Me gusta.       Example: I like banana = Me gusta el plátano. 

 

  I don’t like = No me gusta.      Example: I don’t like lemon = No me gusta el limón. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                         Yes, I do.                                                                      Sí me gusta. 

Do you like…?                                                                      ¿Te gusta…?  

                                              No, I don’t.                                                                 No me gusta. 


